

## REFERENCES

- Abzug, R. "The Non-Profit Sector and the Informal Sector: A Theoretical Perspective". *Voluntas: International Journal of Voluntary and Non-profit Organisations* 10, no. 2 (1999): 131–49.
- Andersson, D. and Jessie Poon, eds. *Asia-Pacific Transitions*. New York: Palgrave, 2001.
- Anheier, H. "Dimensions of the Third Sector: Comparative Perspectives on Structure and Change". Paper presented at the HKSAR Central Policy Unit Seminar: The Third Sector, Beyond Government and Market. Hong Kong, 25 July 2000.
- Ariff, M., Mukul Asher and Ian Thynne. "Singapore". In *Corporatization, Divestment and the Public-Private Mix, Selected Country Studies*, edited by Ian Thynne. Hong Kong: AJPA in collaboration with IASIA, 1995.
- ASEAN. *Agreement on Transboundary Haze Pollution*, 10 June 2002.
- . *Press Release on the ASEAN Ministerial Meeting on Haze*, 4 March 2003.
- . ASEAN Secretariat, Singapore, ASEAN and International Environmental Landmarks, 2004 <[www.aseansec.org/8919.htm](http://www.aseansec.org/8919.htm)>.
- Asian Development Bank. *Key Indicators*. Manila: Asian Development Bank, 2004.
- Asher, M. "An Economic Perspective". In *Privatisation: Singapore's Experience in Perspective*, edited by Ian Thynne and Mohamed Ariff. Singapore: Longman, 1989.
- . "Some Aspects of Role of State in Singapore". *Economic and Political Weekly* 29, no. 14 (1994): 795–804.
- Atkinson, M. and William Coleman. "Strong States and Weak States: Sectoral Policy Networks in Advanced Capitalist Economies". *British Journal of Political Science*, no. 19 (1989): 47–67.
- . "Policy Networks, Policy Communities, and the Problems of Governance". *Governance: An International Journal of Policy and Administration* 5, no. 2 (1992): 154–80.
- Attorney General Chambers, Charities Act (Cap. 37), Singapore Statutes Online <<http://statutes.agc.gov.sg>>.
- . Companies Act (Cap. 50), Singapore Statutes Online <<http://statutes.agc.gov.sg>>.

- . National Parks Act (Cap. 198A), Singapore Statutes Online <<http://agcvldb4.agc.gov.sg/>>.
- . Nature Reserves Act (Cap. 205), Singapore Statutes Online <<http://agcvldb4.agc.gov.sg/>>.
- . Planning Act (Cap. 232), Singapore Statutes Online <<http://agcvldb4.agc.gov.sg/>>.
- . Public Utilities Act (Cap. 261), Singapore Statutes Online <<http://agcvldb4.agc.gov.sg/>>.
- . Societies Act (Cap. 311), Singapore Statutes Online <<http://agcvldb4.agc.gov.sg/>>.
- . Urban Redevelopment Authority Act (Cap. 340), Singapore Statutes Online <<http://agcvldb4.agc.gov.sg/>>.
- Babbie, E. *The Practice of Social Research*. Belmont, California: Wadsworth, 2001.
- Beeson, M. "Globalisation, Governance, and the Political Economy of Public Policy Reform in East Asia". *Governance: An International Journal of Policy and Administration* 14, no. 4 (2001): 481–502.
- Beethnam, D. and Kevin Doyle. *Introducing Democracy: 80 Questions and Answers*. Cambridge: Polity Press, 1995.
- Bekke, A. J. G. M., J. L. Perry and Theo A. J. Toonen. *Civil Service Systems in Comparative Perspective*. Bloomington: Indiana University Press, 1996.
- Bell, D. "A Communitarian Critique of Authoritarianism: The Case of Singapore". *Political Theory* 25, no. 1 (1997): 6–32.
- Blundell, J. *The Third Way: New Philosophy or Politics as Usual*. Heritage Foundation Lecture no. 659, 5 April 2000. The Heritage Foundation <<http://www.heritage.org/library/lecture/hl659.html>>.
- Bogason, P. and Theo A. J. Toonen. "Introduction: Networks in Public Administration". *Public Administration*, no. 79 (1998): 205–27.
- Boston, J. et al. *Public Management: The New Zealand Model*. New York: Oxford University Press, 1996.
- Bouget, J. and L. Proteau. "National and Supranational Government-NGO Relations: Anti-discrimination Policy Formation in the European Union". *Public Administration and Development* 22, no. 1 (2002): 31–37.
- Brainard, L. A. P. D. Siplon. "The Internet and NGO-Government Relations: Injecting Chaos in Order". *Public Administration and Development* 22, no. 1 (2002): 63–72.
- Briffett, C. and Ho Hua Chew. *The State of the Natural Environment in Singapore*. Singapore: Nature Society of Singapore, 2002.
- Brinkerhoff, J. and Derick Brinkerhoff. "Government-Non Profits Relations in Comparative Perspective: Evolution, Themes and New Directions". *Public Administration and Development*, no. 22 (2002): 3–18.
- British Broadcasting Corporation. *World Report*. U.K.: BBC, 1986.
- Brown D. "Globalisation, Ethnicity and the Nation State: The Case of Singapore". *Australian Journal of International Affairs* 52, no. 1 (1998): 35–46.

- Bryman, A. *Social Research Methods*. New York: Oxford University Press, 2001.
- Burns, J. P., ed. *Asian Civil Service Systems: Improving Efficiency and Productivity*. Singapore: Times Academic Press, 1994.
- . “Asian Civil Service Systems in Comparative Perspective”. In *Civil Service Systems in Asia*, edited by John P. Burns and Bidhya Bowornwathana. U.K.: Edward Elgar, 2001.
- . *Government Capacity and the Hong Kong Civil Service*. Oxford, New York: Oxford University Press, 2004.
- Burt, G. *Structural Holes*. Cambridge: Harvard University Press, 1992.
- Carson, R. *Silent Spring*. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1962.
- Casey, J. “Non-Government Organisations as Policy Actors: The Case of Immigration Policies in Spain”. Unpublished doctoral thesis. Barcelona, Spain: Department de Ciencia Política i de Dret Public, Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona, 1998.
- Centre for International Forestry Reserves (CIFOR). “The Economic Crisis and Indonesia’s Forest Fires Sector”, 18 May 1998.
- Centre for Remote Imaging, Sensing and Processing. Forest Fires, 2004 <www.crisp.nus.edu.sg>.
- Chalmers, I. “Loosening Control in Singapore: The Emergence of Local Capital as a Political Force”. *Southeast Asian Journal of Social Science* 20, no. 2 (1992): 57–84.
- Chan, H. C. “Politics in an Administrative State: Where has the Politics Gone?” In *Understanding Singapore Society*, edited by Ong J. H., Tong C. K. and Tan Ern Ser. Singapore: Times Academic Press, 1997.
- Chan, T. C. “Non-governmental Organisations in Singapore”. In *Emerging Civil Society in the Asia Pacific Community: Non-governmental Underpinnings of the Asia Pacific Regional Community: A 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Project of JCIE*, edited by T. Yamamoto. Singapore: Institute of South East Asian Studies and Asia Pacific Partnership Consortium, 1995c.
- Chen, P. S. J. “The Power Elite in Singapore”. In *Understanding Singapore Society*, edited by Ong J. H., Tong Chee Kiong and Tan Ern Ser. Singapore: Times Academic Press, 1997.
- Cheung, A. B. L. “Globalisation, Governance and Asian Values: Can There Be A Universal Administrative Paradigm?” Paper presented at Public Governance and Management in the New Millennium: Lessons from the Past and Challenges for the Future. Hong Kong: RCPM, City University of Hong Kong, 10–11 January 2000.
- . “Public Service Reform in Singapore: Reinventing Government in a Global Age”. In *Governance and Public Sector Reform in Asia: Paradigm Shifts or Business As Usual?*, edited by Anthony B. L. Cheung and Ian Scott. London and New York: Routledge Curzon, 2003.
- Cheung, A. B. L. and Ian Scott. *Governance and Public Sector Reform in Asia: Paradigm Shifts or Business As Usual?* London and New York: Routledge Curzon, 2003.

- Chew C. T. E. and Edwin Lee, eds. *A History of Singapore*. Oxford and New York: Oxford University Press, 1991.
- China Daily*. "SE Asia Tourism Feels Heat from Smog", 27 September 1997.
- Chomsky, N. *World Order, Old and New*. London: Pluto Press, 1994.
- Chua B. H. "Arrested Development: Democratisation in Singapore". *Third World Quarterly* 15, no. 4 (1994): 655–68.
- Coenen, F. H. J. M., Dave Huitema and Laurence J. O'Toole Jr. "Participation and Environmental Decision Quality: An Assessment". In *Participation and the Quality of Environmental Decision Making*, edited by F. H. J. M. Coenen, Dave Huitema and Laurence J. O'Toole Jr. Dordrecht: Kluwer Academic Publishers, 1998.
- Cohen, J. "Trust, Voluntary Association, and Workable Democracy: The Contemporary American Discourse on Civil Society". In *Democracy and Trust*, edited by Mark Warren. New York: Cambridge University Press, 1999.
- . "Social Capital and the Creation of Human Capital". *American Journal of Sociology*, no. 94 (1988): 95–120.
- . *Foundations of Social Theory*. Cambridge: Harvard University Press, 1990.
- Cohen, J. and Andrew Arato. *Civil Society and Political Theory*. Cambridge, Massachusetts: The MIT Press, 1995.
- Connelly, J. and Graham Smith. *Politics and the Environment: From Theory to Practice*. London and New York: Routledge, 1999.
- Coston, J. M. "A Model and Typology of Government-NGO Relations". *Non-Profit and Voluntary Sector Quarterly* 27, no. 3 (1998): 358–82.
- Cotton, J. "The 'Haze' over Southeast Asia: Challenging the ASEAN Mode of Regional Engagement". *Pacific Affairs* 72, no. 3 (1999): 331–51.
- Curtis, D. *Beyond Government: Organisations for Common Benefit*. London: Macmillan, 1991.
- Da Cunha, D., ed. *Singapore in the New Millennium: Challenges Facing the City-state*. Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, 2002.
- Dalpino, C. *Deferring Democracy: Promoting Openness in Authoritarian Regimes*. Washington: Brookings Institution Press, 2000.
- De Tocqueville, A. *Democracy in America*. E-book [Ann Arbor MI] N.J.: University of Ithaca and Cornell University, 1995.
- Dhal, R. A. *Pluralist Democracy in the United States: Conflict and Consent*. Chicago: Rand McNally, 1967.
- Di Maggio, P. J. and Helmut Anheier. "The Sociology of NonProfit Organisations and Sectors". *Annual Review of Sociology*, no. 16 (1990): 137–59.
- Dionne, Jr. E. S. "Why Civil Society? Why Now?" *Brookings Review* 5, no. 4 (1997): 8 <[www.brookings.org/dybdocroot/press/REVIEW97/DIONNE.HTM](http://www.brookings.org/dybdocroot/press/REVIEW97/DIONNE.HTM)>.
- Dunsire, A. "Modes of Governance". In *Modern Governance: New Government-Society Interactions*, edited by J. Kooiman. London: Sage, 1993.
- Dupont, A. "The Environment and Security in Pacific Asia". Adelphi Paper no. 319 (1998): 11.

- Dwivedi, O. P. "Challenges in Asian Public Administration". In *Handbook of Public Administration*, edited by B. G. Peters and Jon Pierre. London: SAGE publications, 2003.
- Ecology Asia 2004 <[www.ecologyasia.com/Singapore](http://www.ecologyasia.com/Singapore)>.
- Ehrlich, P. R. *The Population Bomb*. New York: Ballantine Books, 1971.
- Email from Simon Tay to ASEAN.or.id, 16 June 1998.
- Engberg, J. "Illiberal Democracy in South East Asia". In *Asia-Pacific Transitions*, edited by Andersson D. and Jessie Poon. New York: Palgrave, 2001.
- Environmental News Network*. "ASEAN Pact on Fighting Forest Fires Takes Effect", 25 November 2003.
- Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 2004 <[www.epa.gov/](http://www.epa.gov/)>.
- Etzioni, A. *The Third Way to a Good Society*. London: Demos, 2000.
- Evans, P., Dietrich Rueschemeyer and Theda Skocpol. *Bringing the State Back In*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1985.
- Evolution of Singapore: A Digital Journal <<http://library.thinkquest.org/12405/index.html>>.
- Faerman, S., David MacCaffrey and David Van Slyke. "Understanding Interorganisational Cooperation: Public-Private Collaboration in Regulating Financial Market Innovation". Paper presented at the Academy of Management Annual General Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, 1999.
- Far Eastern Economic Review*. "Crisis in Malaysia", 22 July 1965.
- . "The House Divides", 22 August 1965.
- . "El Nino Gets Blamed", 9 October 1997.
- . "Singapore's New Leader", 19 August 2004.
- Ferlie, E. et al. *The New Public Management in Action*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1996.
- Ferraro, P. *Legal and Organisational Practices in Non-Profit Management*. The Hague: Kluwer International, 2000.
- Fesler, J. W. "Independent Regulatory Agencies". In *Elements of Public Administration*, edited by F. M. Marx. Prentice Hall: Englewood Cliffs, 1961.
- Foo, A. F. "Plan Implementation Through Statutory Boards: The Case of Singapore". Unpublished Ph.D. Thesis. London: Development Planning Unit, Barlett School of Architecture and Planning, University College London, 1989.
- Food and Agricultural Organisation (FAO), 2004 <[www.fao.org](http://www.fao.org)>.
- Fox, J. "Vertical Integrated Policy Monitoring: A Tool for Civil Society Advocacy". *Non-profit and Voluntary Sector Quarterly* 30, no. 3 (2001): 616–27.
- Francesch, M. "Sustainable Development Policy in Hong Kong: There is More to Quality of Life than Economic Development". Unpublished Master of Public Administration dissertation. Hong Kong: Department of Politics and Public Administration, University of Hong Kong, 2000.
- Friendly, H. J. "A Look at the Federal Administrative Agencies". In *Readings in Public Administration*, edited by M. E. O'Donnell. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1966.
- Friends of the Earth, 2004 <[www.foe.co.uk](http://www.foe.co.uk)>.

- Fukuyama, F. *Trust: Social Virtues and the Creation of Prosperity*. London: Hamish Hamilton, 1995.
- . “Social Capital, Civil Society and Development”. *Third World Quarterly* 22, no. 1 (2001): 7–20.
- Ganesan, N. “Democracy in Singapore”. *Asian Journal of Political Science* 4, no. 2 (1996): 63–79.
- . “Governance: Its Complexity and Evolution”. In *Singapore in the New Millennium: Challenges Facing the City-State*, edited by D. Da Cunha. Singapore: Institute of South East Asian Studies, 2002.
- Gates, S. and Jeffrey Hill. “Democratic Accountability and Governmental Innovation in the Use of Non-Profit Organisations”. *Policy Studies Review*, Spring/Summer 1995, p. 14.
- George, C. “The Nature of Politics and the Politics of Nature”. In *Singapore: The Air-Conditioned Nation: Essays on the Politics of Comfort and Control 1990–2000*. Singapore: Landmark Books, 2000.
- . “Civil Society: Re-Writing the Laws of Singapore Politics”. In *Singapore The Air-Conditioned Nation*. Singapore: Landmark Books, 2003.
- Giddens, A. *The Third Way and its Critics*. Cambridge: Polity Press, 2000a.
- . *The Third Way: The Renewal of Social Democracy*. Oxford: Polity Press, 2000b.
- Gilbert, M. *A History of the Twentieth Century, Volume 3: 1952–1999*. New York: Perennial, 1999.
- Global Forum Japan, 2004 <[www.gfj.jp](http://www.gfj.jp)>.
- Global Mechanism of the UNCCD, 2004 <[www.gm-unccd.org](http://www.gm-unccd.org)>.
- Goldsmith, A. A. “Business Associations and Better Governance in Africa”. *Public Administration and Development* 22, no. 1 (2002): 39–49.
- Golf Asia, 2004 <[www.golf-asia.com](http://www.golf-asia.com)>.
- Gomez, J. *Self-censorship: Singapore's Shame*. Singapore: ThinkCentre, 2000c.
- . *Internet Politics: Surveillance and Intimidation in Singapore*. Singapore: ThinkCentre, 2002.
- Greca, R. “Governance: Old and New Problems in the Interaction of State, Market and Civil Society”. Unpublished manuscript, 6 March 2002.
- Hale R. et al. *A Proposal for a Nature Conservation Area at Sungei Buloh*. Singapore: Bird Group Conservation Committee of the Malayan Nature Society (Singapore Branch), 1987.
- Ham, C. and Christopher Hill. *The Policy Process in the Modern Capitalist State*. Hemel Hempstead: Harvester Wheatsheaf, 1993.
- Hannsmann, H. “Economic Theories of Non-profit Organisation”. In *The Non-Profit Sector — A Research Handbook*, edited by Walter W. Powell. Yale: Yale University Press, 1987.
- Hardin, R. “Do We Want Trust in Government?” In *Democracy and Trust*, edited by Mark, E. Warren. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1999.
- Haynes, J. *Democracy and Civil Society in the Third World: Politics and New Political Movements*. Cambridge: Polity Press, 1997.

- Head, B. W. "Corporatism". In *Government, Politics, Power and Policy in Australia*, edited by Woodward et al. Melbourne: Longman, 1997.
- Head, B. W. and Neal Ryan. "Working with Non-Government Organisations: A Sustainable Development Perspective". *The Asian Journal Of Public Administration*. Symposium on the Third Sector in Transition: Non-Profit Policy, Management Theory 25, no. 1 (2003): 31–56.
- Heng, R. "Outlaws at the Table: Gay Activists in Singapore's Civil Society" (abstract). Workshop on Politics and Civil Society in Contemporary Singapore. Singapore Studies Workshops Series 2004. Monash Asia Institute, Melbourne, 2004.
- Heywood, A. *Politics*. Basingstoke, Hampshire: Macmillan Press, 1997.
- . *Politics* (2<sup>nd</sup> edition). London, New York: Palgrave, 2000.
- Hill, M. and Lian Kwen Fee. *The Politics of Nation Building and Citizenship in Singapore*. London: Routledge, 1995.
- Ho, K. L. *The Politics of Policy-Making in Singapore*. Singapore: Oxford University Press, 2000.
- Hood, C. "Public Administration and Public Policy: Intellectual Challenges for the 1990s". *Asian Journal of Public Administration* 48, no. 4 (1989).
- Howell J. and Jenny Pearce. *Civil Society and Development: A Critical Exploration*. London: Lynne Rienner, 2001.
- Howlett M. and M. Ramesh. *Studying Public Policy: Policy Cycles, Policy Subsystems*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1995.
- Inglehart, R. *Modernisation and Postmodernisation: Cultural, Economic and Political Change in 43 Societies*. New Jersey: Princeton University Press, 1997.
- . "Trust, Well-being and Democracy". In *Democracy and Trust*, edited by Mark E. Warren. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1999.
- Ingram, H. M., David H. Colnic and Dean E. Mann. "Interests Groups and Environmental Policy". In *Environmental Politics and Policy: Theories and Evidence*, edited by James Lester. Durham: Duke University Press, 1995.
- Institute of Policy Studies, 2003, Singapore <[www.ips.org.sg](http://www.ips.org.sg)>.
- Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, 2004 <Singapore [www.iseas.edu.sg](http://www.iseas.edu.sg)>.
- International Federation of Parks and Recreation Association, 2004 <[www.ifpra.org](http://www.ifpra.org)>.
- International Forest Fires News*. "Analysis of the Causes and Impacts of Forest Fires and Haze — World Wide Fund for Nature (WWF) — Indonesia", 1998.
- . "Indonesia and Regional Initiatives in Fires and Smoke Management and Policy Development", January 1998: 33–36.
- . "International Workshop on National Guidelines on the Protection of Forests against Fires", January 1998: 49–51.
- . "Singapore Environment Council Presents NGOs Concerns about SEA Fires to ASEAN Senior Officials", September 1998, p. 7.
- . "Special Session of 1997 Forest Fires Events in the Consultative Group on Indonesian Fires", January 1998, pp. 46–48.
- . "WMO Workshop on Regional Transboundary Smoke and Haze in South East Asia", September 1998, pp. 28–31.



- . “The 1997 Wildfire Season and the Impact of Fire Management Projects in Indonesia”, January 1998, pp. 37–39.
- . “Assesment of 1997 Land and Forest Fires in Indonesia: National Coordination”, January 1999, pp. 4–12.
- International Policy Dialogue. “Chairman’s Statement”, International Policy Dialogue on the SE Asian Fires, 6 June 1998.
- International Tropical Timber Organisation, 2004 <www.itto.org>.
- Interview with Singapore Environment Council Executive Director, 13 February 2003.
- Interview with Singapore Environment Council Executive Director, 20 February 2003.
- Jakarta Post*. “Indonesia: ASEAN Agreements on Haze Lack Bite”, 31 August 2002.
- James, E. *The Nonprofit Sector in International Perspective: Studies in Cooperative Culture and Policy*. New York: Oxford University Press, 1989.
- Jayasuriya, K. “The Rule of Law and Capitalism in East Asia”. *The Pacific Review* 9, no. 3 (1996): 367–88.
- Jones, D. M. and David Brown. “Singapore and the Myth of the Liberalising Middle Class”. *The Pacific Review* 7, no. 1 (1994): 79–87.
- Jones, D. M. “Public Administration in Singapore: Continuity and Reform”. In *Handbook of Comparative Public Administration in the Asia-Pacific Basin*, edited by Hoi-Kwok Wong and Hon S. Chan. New York, Basel: Marcel Dekker Inc., 1999.
- Jordan, A. Rudiger, K.W. Wurzeland and Anthony R. Zito. “New Instruments of Environmental Governance: Patterns and Pathways of Change”. *Environmental Politics*, Special Issue, 12, no. 1 (2003): 3–24.
- Jordan, L. and Peter Van Tuijil. “Political Responsibility and Trans-national NGOs Advocacy”. *World Development* 28, no. 12 (2000): 2051–65.
- Kaul, I. “Global Public Goods: What Role for Civil Society?” *Non-profit and Voluntary Sector Quarterly* 30, no. 3 (2001): 588–602.
- Kluver, R. and John Powers, eds. *Civic Discourse, Civil Society and Chinese Communities*. Stamford, Connecticut: Ablex Publishing, 1999c.
- Knill, C. and Dirk Lehmkuhl. “Private Actors and the State: Internationalization and Changing Patterns of Governance”. *Governance: An International Journal of Policy and Administration* 15, no. 1 (2002): 41–63.
- Koh, G. “Bureaucratic Rationality in an Evolving Developmental State: Challenges to Governance in Singapore”. *Asian Journal of Political Science* 5, no. 2 (1997): 114–41.
- . “Bureaucratic Rationality in an Evolving Developmentalist State: The Case of Singapore”. In *Governance Innovations in the Asia-Pacific Region: Trends, Cases and Issues*, edited by G. Bhatta and Joaquin L. Gonzalez III. Aldershot: Ashgate, 1998.
- Koh, G. and Ho Sheo Be. “The Lower Peirce Reservoir Golf Course Proposal 1990–1992”. IPS Working Papers. Singapore: Institute of Policy Studies (no date).



- Koh, G. and Ooi Giok Ling, eds. *State-Society Relations in Singapore*. Singapore: Oxford University Press, 2000.
- Kong, L. "Environment as a Social Concern: Democratizing the Public Arenas in Singapore?" *Sojourn* 9, no. 2 (1994): 187–277.
- Koo Tsai Kee. *Speech*, 8 July 1988 <<http://www.ura.gov.sg/pr/tables/pr98-13s.html>>.
- Kooiman, J. "Social-Political Governance: Introduction". In *Modern Governance: New Government-Society Interactions*, edited by J. Kooiman. London: Sage, 1993a.
- . "Findings, Speculations and Recommendations". In *Modern Governance: New Government-Society Interactions*, edited by J. Kooiman. London: Sage, 1993b.
- . "State, Market and Civil Society: Interdependencies and Interpenetrations". Paper presented at the International Research Symposium on Public Management (IRSPM) Workshop: State, Market and Civil Society — At Crossroads. Edinburgh, 8–9 April 2002.
- Kramer, R. *Voluntary Agencies in the Welfare State*. Los Angeles: University of California Press, 1981.
- Kuok, K. "Global and Local Networks: Synergies for Good Global Governance in the Environment". In *State-Society Relations in Singapore*, edited by Gillian Koh and Ooi Giok Ling. Singapore: Oxford University Press, 2000.
- Laking, R. "Don't Try This at Home? A New Zealand Approach to Public Management Reform in Mongolia". *International Public Management Journal* 2, no. 2 (1999): 217–36.
- Lee, K. Y. *From Third World to First: The Singapore Story 1965–2000*. New York: Harper Collins, 2000c.
- Lester, J. *Environmental Politics and Policy*. Durham and London: Duke University Press, 1995.
- Letters from Shimin Undo Zenkoku Centre, 17 June 1991.
- Letter from Citizens Alliance for Saving the Atmosphere and the Earth, 21 June 1991.
- Letter from Tanah Merah Country Club to Nature Society (Singapore), 29 February 1992.
- Letter from Keppel Club to Nature Society (Singapore), 10 March 1992.
- Letter from the Public Utilities Board to Nature Society (Singapore), 26 March 1992.
- Letter from Nature Society (Singapore) President to Nature Society (Singapore) Patron, 9 September 1992.
- Letter from private assistant to Nature Society (Singapore)'s Patron to Nature Society (Singapore) President, 9 September 1992.
- Letter from Chief Librarian National University of Singapore to NSS, 18 September 1992.
- Letter from Cabinet Office to Nature Society (Singapore), 19 September 1992.
- Letter from the British Council to Nature Society (Singapore), 21 September 1992.

- Letter from the Ministry of Trade and Industry to Nature Society (Singapore), 29 September 1992.
- Letter from Raffles Club to Nature Society (Singapore), 22 February 1992.
- Letter from Sentosa Golf Club to Nature Society (Singapore), 11 March 1992.
- Letter from Simon Tay to Tommy Koh, Ambassador-at-large, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 16 June 1998.
- Letter from Simon Tay to Singapore Environment Council and Singapore Institute of International Affairs Chairmen, 26 June 1998.
- Letter from Singapore Institute of International Affairs to Singapore Environment Council, 12 March 2001.
- Letter from Singapore Institute of International Affairs to Singapore Environment Council, 22 March 2001.
- Letter from Singapore Institute of International Affairs to Ministry of the Environment, 19 July 2002.
- Letter from Singapore Institute of International Affairs to Ministry of the Environment, 12 February 2003.
- Letter from Singapore Institute of International Affairs to Ministry of the Environment, 24 February 2003.
- Lex Mercatoria 1993–2004* <www.jus.uio.no>.
- Li-ann, Th. “The Secular Trumps the Sacred: Constitutional Issues Arising from Colin Chan vs. Public Prosecutor”. *Singapore Law Review* 16, no. 1 (1995): 26–103.
- Lim, S. G. “PSR21: Gearing Up the Public Service for the 21<sup>st</sup> Century”. In *Singapore, Re-Engineering Success*, edited by Arun Mahizhnan and Lee Tsao Yuan. Singapore: Times Academic Press, 2002.
- Lipsky, M. and Steven Rathgeb-Smith. “Non-Profit Organisations, Government and the Welfare State”. *Political Science Quarterly* 104, no. 4 (1989): 625–48.
- Low, L. *The Political Economy of Privatisation in Singapore*. Singapore: McGraw-Hill Book Co, 1991.
- . “The Limits of a City-State: Or Are There?” In *Singapore in the New Millennium: Challenges Facing the City-State*, edited by D. Da Cunha. Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, 2002.
- Lowndes, V. and Chris Skelcher. “The Dynamics of Multi-organisational Partnerships: An Analysis of Changing Modes of Governance”. *Public Administration*, no. 76 (1998): 313–33.
- Lowry, R. “Non-Profit Organisations and Public Policy”. *Policy Studies Review* no. 14 (Spring/Summer 1995): 1–2.
- Lyons, M. “Contracting for Care: What Is It and What Is at Issue?” *Third Sector Review* no. 3 (1997): 5–21.
- Madison, J. and Jay Hamilton. *The Federalist Papers: A Collection of Essays Written in Support of the Constitution of the United States*. New York: Anchor Books, 1961.
- Mauzy, D. and R. S. Milne. *Singapore Politics under the People’s Action Party*. London and New York: Routledge, 2002.

- McCarthy, K. D. et al. *The Nonprofit Sector in the Global Community: Voices from Many Nations*. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass, 1992.
- Mekani, K. and Heike G. Stengel. "The Role of NGOs and near NGOs". In *Environment and the City: Sharing Singapore's Experiences and Future Challenges*, edited by Ooi Giok Ling. Singapore: Times Academic Press, 1995.
- Meteorological Services Department, 2004. Singapore: National Environment Agency <[www.app.nea.gov](http://www.app.nea.gov)>.
- Metzger, Th. "The Western Concept of Civil Society in the Context of Chinese History". *Hoover Essay*. Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace, Stanford University, 1998 <[www-hoover.stanford.edu](http://www-hoover.stanford.edu)>.
- Ministry of Community Development and Sports and Ministry of Foreign Affairs. "Council on Governance and Institutions of Public Character". Joint Press Release. Singapore: Ministry of Community Development and Sports and Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 2004.
- Ministry of Home Affairs. *Registration of Societies Electronic System*. Singapore: Ministry of Home Affairs, 2004 <[www.psi.gov.sg/](http://www.psi.gov.sg/)>.
- Ministry of Information, Communication and the Arts. *Singapore*. Singapore: Ministry for Information, Communications and the Arts, 1989.
- . *Singapore*. Singapore: Ministry of Information, Communications, and the Arts, 1991.
- . *Singapore*. Singapore: Ministry of Information, Communications, and the Arts, 1992.
- . *Singapore*. Singapore: Ministry of Information, Communications, and the Arts, 1998.
- . *Singapore*. Singapore: Ministry of Information, Communications, and the Arts, 2003.
- Ministry of Finance, 1996, Archives <[www.mof.gov.sg/budget/budget1996/budget1996P25.html](http://www.mof.gov.sg/budget/budget1996/budget1996P25.html)>.
- Ministry of Manpower, 2004 <[www.mom.gov.sg](http://www.mom.gov.sg)>.
- Ministry of National Development. *Addendum to the President's Address*. Singapore: Ministry of National Development, 2002.
- . Singapore, 2004 <[www.mnd.gov.sg](http://www.mnd.gov.sg)>.
- . *Annual Report 1989*. Singapore: Ministry of National Development.
- . *Annual Report 1990*. Singapore: Ministry of National Development.
- . *Annual Report 1991*. Singapore: Ministry of National Development.
- Ministry of the Environment. *Annual Report 1997*. Singapore: Ministry of the Environment.
- . *Annual Report 1998*. Singapore: Ministry of the Environment.
- . *Singapore Green Plan 2012*. Singapore: Ministry of the Environment, 2002.
- . Singapore 2004 <[www.env.gov.sg](http://www.env.gov.sg)>.
- . *The Singapore Green Plan 2012: Beyond Clean and Green, Towards Environmental Sustainability*. Singapore: Ministry of the Environment, 2003.

- . Ontario: Ministry of the Environment <www.env.gov.on.ca>.
- Mori, S. “The Role of NGOs in Global Environment Governance”. Paper presented at the APO Training Course on Resource Recycle and Environmental Protection. Japan: Japan Productivity Centre for Socio Economic Development, 5 October 1999.
- Musso, J. A. et al. “Faith Organisations and Neighbourhood Councils in Los Angeles”. *Public Administration and Development* 22, no. 1 (2002): 83–94.
- Najam, A. “The Four-C’s of Third Sector–Government Relations: Cooperation, Confrontation, Complementarity, and Co-optation”. *Non-Profit Management and Leadership* 10, no. 4 (2000): 375–96.
- Narayan, D. and L. Prichett. “Cents and Sociability: Household Income and Social Capital in Rural Tanzania”. World Bank Research Working Paper no. 1796. Washington D.C.: World Bank, 1997.
- Narayan, D. and Michael F. Cassidy. “A Dimensional Approach to Measuring Social Capital: Development and Validation of a Social Capital Inventory”. *Current Sociology* 49, no. 2 (2001): 59–102.
- National Environment Agency. Singapore, 2004 <www.nea.gov.sg>.
- . *Annual Report 2002–2003*. Singapore: National Environment Agency.
- National Parks Board. Singapore, 2004 <www.npb.gov.sg>.
- . *Media Statement*, News Room, 6 December 2003 <www.npb.gov.sg>.
- . *Annual Report 2001–2003*. Singapore: National Parks Board.
- . *Annual Report 2002–2003*. Singapore: National Parks Board.
- National Service Resort and Country Club, 2004 <www.esrcc.com.sg/news/kranji.html>.
- National University of Singapore (CRISP). “Forest Fires: Remote Sensing Applications in Tropical Forest and Vegetation Studies at CRISP”. Singapore: National University of Singapore, 1998.
- Nature Society Singapore. *Master Plan for the Conservation of Nature in Singapore*. Singapore: Nature Society (Singapore), 1990.
- . *Feedback on the Singapore Green Plan 2012*. Singapore: Nature Society, 2002.
- . 2004 <www.nss.org.sg>.
- . *News*, 2002 <www.nss.org.sg>.
- New Straits Times*. “Transboundary Pollution: Jakarta Urged to Spearhead Action Plan”, 7 October 1997.
- . “Haze Pollution Control Agreement to be Enforced by November 25”, 4 October 2003.
- Nordlinger, E. *On the Autonomy of the Democratic State*. Cambridge, M.A.: Harvard University Press, 1981.
- Nyland, J. “Issue Networks and Non-Profit Organisation”. *Policy Studies Review* no. 14 (Spring/Summer 1995): 1–2.
- Offe, C. “How Can We Trust Our Fellow Citizens?” In *Democracy and Trust*, edited by Mark Warren. Cambridge, New York: Cambridge University Press, 1999.

- Olson, M. "A Theory of the Incentives Facing Political Organisations: Neo-corporatism and the Hegemonic State". *International Political Science Review* 7, no. 2 (1986): 165–89.
- Ong, J. H., Tong Chee King and Tan Ern Ser, eds. *Understanding Singapore Society*. Singapore: Times Academic Press, 1997.
- Ooi, G. L., ed. *Environment and the City: Sharing Singapore's Experiences and Future Challenges*. Singapore: Times Academic Press, 1995.
- Ooi, G. L., Tan Ern Ser and Gillian Koh. "Survey of State-Society Relations Social Indicators Research Project- Executive Summary Report". IPS Working Papers no. 5. Singapore: Institute of Policy Studies, 1998.
- Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD). *Principles of Corporate Governance*, 2004 <[www.oecd.org](http://www.oecd.org)>.
- Osborne, D. and T. Gaebler. *Reinventing Government: How the Entrepreneurial Spirit is Transforming the Public Sector*. London: Plume, 1992c.
- Paul, J. "NGOs and Global Policy-making". *Global Policy Forum*, 2000 <[www.globalpolicy.org/ngos/analysis/ana1100.htm](http://www.globalpolicy.org/ngos/analysis/ana1100.htm)>.
- Perry, M., Lily Kong and Brenda Yeoh. *Singapore A Developmental City-State*. Chichester: John Wiley & Sons, 1997.
- Personal Communication between Nature Society (Singapore) and author, 10 May 2002.
- , 4 February 2003.
- Personal Communication between a Singapore Institute of International Affairs' researcher and author, 19 May 2003.
- Personal Communication between National Parks Board and author, 7 January 2004.
- Personal Communication between Prof. Jon Quah and author, 22 March 2004.
- Personal Communication between Simon Tay and author, 23 March 2004.
- Peters, B. G. *The Future of Governing: Four Emerging Models*. Kansas: University Press of Kansas, 1996.
- . "The Changing Nature of Public Administration: From Easy Answers to Hard Questions". *Asian Journal of Public Administration* 24, no. 2 (2002): 153–83.
- . "Governance and Public Bureaucracy: New Forms of Democracy or New Forms of Control?" *Asia Pacific Journal of Public Administration* 26, no. 1 (2004): 3–15.
- Peters, B. G. and Jon Pierre. "Introduction: The Role of the Public Administration in Governing". In *Handbook of Public Administration*, edited by B. Guy Peters and Jon Pierre. London: SAGE Publications, 2003.
- Pettigrew, A. and T. McNulty. "Power and Influence in and around the Boardroom". *Human Relations* 48, no. 8 (1995).
- Pierre, J. "Public Consultation and Citizen Participation: Dilemmas of Policy Advice". In *Taking Stock: Assessing Public Sector Reforms*, edited by B. G. Peters and Donald J. Savoie. Buffalo: McGill-Queen's University Press, 1998c.

- Pierre J. and B. G. Peters. *Governance, Politics and the State*. London: Macmillan Press, 2000.
- Pierson, C. *The Modern State*. London and New York: Routledge, 1996.
- Poh, Nigel. Environmental Degradation in South East Asia as a Human and Security Issue. Unpublished honours thesis. Singapore: National University of Singapore, 2002.
- Polsby, N. W. *Community Power and Political Theory*. New Haven: Yale University Press, 1963.
- Pretty, J. and Hugh Ward. "Social Capital and the Environment". *World Development* 29, no. 3 (2001): 209–27.
- Princen, Th. and Matthias Finger. *Environmental NGOs in World Politics: Linking the Local and the Global*. London: Routledge, 1994.
- Public Sector 21, 2004 <[www.ps21.gov.sg](http://www.ps21.gov.sg)>.
- Public Service Commission, 2004 <[www.psc.gov.sg](http://www.psc.gov.sg)>; <<http://app.psd.gov.sg/>>.
- Public Utilities Board. *Annual Report 1992*. Singapore: Public Utilities Board, 1992.
- Putnam, R. *Making Democracy Work: Civic Traditions in Modern Italy*. New Jersey: Princeton University Press, 1993.
- . "Bowling Alone: America's Declining Social Capital". *Journal of Democracy* 6, no. 1 (1995).
- Quah, E. and Douglas M. Johnston. "Fires and Haze: Singapore's Costs and Responsibilities". In *Singapore Inc. Public Policy Options in the Third Millennium*, edited by Linda Low and Douglas M. Johnston. Singapore: Asia Pacific Press, 2001.
- Quah, J. "Improving the Efficiency and Productivity of Singapore Civil Service". In *Asian Civil Service Systems: Improving Efficiency and Productivity*, edited by John. P. Burns. Singapore: Times Academic Press, 1994.
- Quah, J., Chan Heng Chee and Seah Chee Meow, eds. *Government and Politics of Singapore*. Singapore: Oxford University Press, 1987.
- Ragin, C. *The Comparative Method: Moving Beyond Qualitative and Quantitative Strategies*. Berkley: University of California Press, 1987c.
- . "Comments on 'Social Origins of Civil Society' ". *Voluntas: International Journal of Voluntary and Non-Profit Organisations* 9, no. 3 (1998): 261–70.
- Ragin C. and Howard S. Becker. *What is a Case?: Exploring the Foundations of Social Enquiry*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1992.
- Ramesh, M. "Economic Globalisation and Policy Choices: Singapore". *Governance* 8, no. 2 (1995): 160–243.
- Ramsar Organisation, 2004 <[www.ramsar.org](http://www.ramsar.org)>.
- Remaking Singapore Committee. *Recommendations and Government Responses* no. 36 (15 April 2004): 16.
- . *Recommendations and Government Responses*. Annex: "Proposals Without Consensus", 15 April 2004.
- . 2004 <[www.reamkingsingapore.org.sg](http://www.reamkingsingapore.org.sg)>.
- Remaking Singapore Inc. *Introduction and Bulletin*, 2002.

- Rhodes, R. A. W. "The New Governance: Governing without Government". *Political Studies* 44, no. 3 (1996): 652–67.
- . *Understanding Governance: Policy Networks, Governance, Reflexivity and Accountability*. Buckingham: Open University Press, 1997.
- Roberts, J. *Environmental Policy*. London, New York: Routledge, 2004.
- Robison, L. J., Allan Schmid A. and Marcelo E. Siles. "Is Social Capital Really Capital?". *Review of Social Economy* 60, no. 1 (2002): 1–21.
- Rodan, G. "Singapore Emerging Tensions in the 'Dictatorship of the Middleclass'". *The Pacific Review* 5, no. 4 (1992): 370–81. In *Singapore*, edited by Garry Rodan. Aldershot: Ashgate, 2001.
- . "State Society Relations and Political Opposition in Singapore". In *Political Oppositions in Industrialising Asia*, edited by Garry Rodan. London and New York: Routledge, 1996.
- . *Singapore*. Aldershot: Ashgate, 2001.
- Rosenau, J. N. "Citizenship in a Changing Global Order". In *Governance without Government: Order and Change in World Politics*, edited by J. N. Rosenau and E-O Czempiel. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1992.
- Ruland, J. "The Contribution of Track Two Dialogue towards Crisis Prevention". *ASIEN* 85 (2002): 84–96.
- Ryan, N. "Coping with Volatility: Four Models of Policy Communities". In *Policy Making in Volatile Times*, edited by A. Hede and S. Prasser. Sydney: Hale and Iremonger, 1993.
- Salamon, L. "The New Governance and the Tools of Public Action: An Introduction". In *The Tools of Government: A Guide to the New Governance*, edited by Lester M. Salamon. Oxford, N.Y.: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Salamon L. and Helmut Anheier. "In Search of Non-Profit Sector I: The Question of Definitions". *Voluntas: International Journal of Voluntary and Non-Profit Organisations* 3, no. 2 (1992a).
- . "In Search of Non-Profit Sector I: The Problem of Classification". *Voluntas: International Journal of Voluntary and Non-Profit Organisations* 3, no. 3 (1992b).
- . "Social Origins of Civil Society: Explaining the Non-profit Sector Cross-nationally". *Voluntas: International Journal of Voluntary and Non-Profit Organisations* 9, no. 3 (1998): 213–48.
- Salamon, L., Helmut Anheier and Wojceich Sokolowski. "The Emerging Sector: A Statistical Supplement". Papers in John Hopkins Comparative Non-profit Sector Project. Baltimore: John Hopkins Institute for Policy Studies, 1996.
- Samydorai, S. "The Death Penalty in Singapore" (abstract). Workshop on Politics and Civil Society in Contemporary Singapore. Singapore Studies Workshops Series, Monash Asia Institute, Melbourne, 2004.
- Self, P. *Rolling Back the Market: Economic Dogma and Political Choice*. New York: St. Martin's Press, 2000.
- Selsky, J. "Development Dynamics in Non-Profit Sector Federations". *Voluntas*:



- International Journal of Voluntary and Non-Profit Organisations* 9, no. 3 (1998): 283–303.
- Seymour, F. and George Faraday. “Emerging Environmental Governance”. *The Asian Environment Outlook*. Philippines: Asian Development Bank, 2001.
- Sharp, I. “Nature Society (Singapore): A Child of Our Own”. In *Building Social Space in Singapore: The Working Committee’s Initiative in Civil Society Activism*, edited by Constance Singam et al. Singapore: Select Publishing, 2002.
- Shigetomi, S., ed. *The State and NGOs: Perspective from Asia*. Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, 2002.
- Simon, H. A. et al. *Public Administration*. New York: Alfred A. Knoph, 1968.
- Singapore Data Sheet, 2004 <[www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/geo/sn.html](http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/geo/sn.html)>.
- USA: Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).
- Singapore Environment Council. “Singapore Environment Council Presents NGOs’ Concerns about SEA Fires to ASEAN Senior Officials”. Press Release, 19 June 1998.
- . *Annual Report 2002–2003*, Appendix A. Singapore: Singapore Environment Council, 2004.
- . *Corporate Report* 3, 7, 9. Singapore: Singapore Environment Council (no date).
- . *Singapore Green Map*. Singapore: Singapore Environment Council, 2000.
- . Singapore, 2004 <[www.sec.org.sg](http://www.sec.org.sg)>.
- Singapore Government Directory. *The Cabinet*. Singapore: Government Directory, 2004 <[www.gov.sg](http://www.gov.sg)>.
- Singapore Institute of International Affairs. “Indonesia Vegetation Fires and Transboundary Haze: More Meaningful Dialogue between Scientific and Policy Communities is Needed”. Press Briefing, 16 August 2002.
- . “Public Lecture on Indonesia Fire and Haze”. Press Release, 16 August 2002.
- Singapore on the Web, 2004 <[www.getforme.com](http://www.getforme.com)>.
- Singapore Parliamentary Report System. 7, 1, 55, 4, 14 March 1990.
- . 7, 1, 55, 7, 19 March 1990.
- . 7, 1, 55, 15, 29 March 1990.
- . 8, 2, 62, 15, 18 March 1994.
- . 9, 1, 68, 2, 15 January 1998, Columns 158 and 159.
- . 9, 1, 68, 10, 16 March 1998.
- . 9, 1, 70, 12, 4 May 1999.
- . 9, 2, 71, 17, 13 March 2000.
- . 10, 1, 74, 2, 1 April 2002.
- . *Debate on President’s Address*, 3 April 2002: 283–87.
- . *Budget Financial Year 2003*, 14 March 2003: 819–30.
- Singapore Totalisator Board, 2004 <[www.singtote.gov.sg](http://www.singtote.gov.sg)>.
- Singapore Workforce Development Agency, 2004 <<http://app.wda.gov.sg/nsrs/standards>>.

- Sjonstrand, S. E. "The Organisation of Non-Profit Activities". *Voluntas: International Journal of Voluntary and Non-profit Organisation* 11, no. 3 (2000): 199–216.
- Solo, P. "Beyond Theory: Civil Society in Action". *Brookings Review* 15, no. 4 (1997): 8 <[www.brookings.org/dybdocroot/press/REVIEW/FALL97/SOLO.HTM](http://www.brookings.org/dybdocroot/press/REVIEW/FALL97/SOLO.HTM)>.
- South China Morning Post*. "Look to the Lion City", 16 August 2004.
- Steinberg, R. and Dennis Young. "A Comment on Salamon and Anheier's 'Social Origins of Civil Society'". *Voluntas: International Journal of Voluntary and Non-Profit Organisations* 9, no. 3 (1998): 249–60.
- Straits Times*. "Government Gives Green Light for Bird Sanctuary", 9 April 1988.
- . "Strictly for the Birds", 19 February 1989.
- . "More Bird Sanctuaries, Please", 4 March 1989.
- . "New Body Set Up to Give Greening a Boost in Singapore", 7 November 1990.
- . "Golf Courses: Clubs to Pay Market Prices?", 25 April 1991.
- . "Nature Lovers Survey Lower Peirce Reserve", 10 May 1992.
- . "Of Golf and 'Sacred Cows'", 14 May 1992.
- . "Let Public Decide if Golf Course Should Be Built at Reservoir", 1 June 1992.
- . "No Decision Yet for Course at Reservoir", 6 June 1992.
- . "Golf Course at Lower Peirce Reservoir Just an Idea", 1 August 1992.
- . "Peirce Course: Let Reason Prevail, Says BG Lee", 3 August 1992.
- . "Go Green, but Don't Confuse Hard Choices with Polemical Hysteria", 8 August 1992.
- . "Nature's Values Cannot be Put in Dollars", 12 August 1992.
- . "Forum Discusses Need for Law on Environment Study", 16 August 1992.
- . "Environmental Issues Not Treated on Ad Hoc Basis by URA", 20 August 1992.
- . "Form Body of Experts to Evaluate Environment Impact Analysis", 22 August 1992.
- . "EIAs not Just a Green Weapon to Thwart Development Efforts", 12 September 1992.
- . "Nature Society Suggests Other Sites for Golf Course", 1 October 1992.
- . "Peirce Reservoir Measured", 29 October 1992.
- . "Areas to be Preserved and Their Main Attractions", 21 September 1993.
- . "Nature Society Hopes to Run Some Nature Areas", 2 October 1993.
- . "Environmental Impact of Pierce Golf Course", 12 July 1995.
- . "Too Many Courses in Singapore?, Not Your Golf", 27 July 1995.
- . "Will Turf Club Give Up Golf Course for Money, Goodwill?", 27 July 1995.
- . "Golf Course Sites Not Suitable for Intense Use", 9 August 1995.
- . "The Building of Golf Course Near Peirce Reservoir: Still an Environmental Hazard", 10 August 1995.
- . "Golf Course Site Near Reservoir 'Unfit for Housing'", 16 August 1995.

- . “Hazardous Haze May Cost Sarawak RM 30 Million a Day”, 20 September 1997.
- . “Opposition Chief Tells Chief Minister to Account for Absence”, 27 September 1997.
- . “Singapore Plane Joins Fight Against Haze”, 8 October 1997.
- . “Haze Could Return by Next Month if Fires Continue”, 18 February 1998.
- . “Haze Cost S’pore At Least \$104 m, Say Environmentalists”, 16 March 1998.
- . “Haze May Return in May”, 21 March 1998.
- . “NGOs Want to Be at ASEAN Meet on Haze”, 8 June 1998.
- . “Government: How Public Sees It”, 20 June 1998.
- . “Boycott of Haze Fire Firms Next?”, 25 June 1998.
- . “Haze Can Return Again, Warns Yeo”, 16 August 1998.
- . “Singapore to be Sold as Part of Asia Golf Vacation”, 7 August 1999.
- . “Non-Govt Groups Welcome Here”, 27 June 2000.
- . “Nature Conservation’s New Champion”, 4 August 2000.
- . “Golf vs. Park”, 14 December 2000.
- . “ENV to be Revamped to Become a New Ministry HQ”, 16 March 2001.
- . “Do We Really Need Another Golf Course?”, 6 April 2001.
- . “Government Open to Feedback on Conservation Issues”, 15 January 2002.
- . “Greenies, Golfers in Tiff over Kranji Course, Cooperation Talks on the Impact of Safra’s 18-hole Golf Course on the Environment Take off”, 16 March 2002.
- . “Is Country Club Keeping to ‘Green’ Pledge?”, 23 March 2002.
- . “Looking Ahead”, 27 March 2002.
- . “After Chek Jawa, Nature Society Wants to Save Marsh”, 27 March 2002.
- . “Fate of Kranji Marshlands to be Resolved Soon”, 28 April 2002.
- . “Compromise Reached over Safra Golf Course”, 30 April 2002.
- . “Grouses Should End with NUS Dons Saying New Course Is No Threat”, 5 May 2002.
- . “New Stat Board to Take Over Some ENV’s Roles”, 25 May 2002.
- . “S’pore-Indonesia Ties: Focus on Future, Not Past”, 12 August 2002.
- . “Indonesia’s Peat Fields Threaten New Haze Havoc”, 17 August 2002.
- . “Parks Board May Be Next Up for Scrutiny”, 27 February 2003.
- . “Looking after Nature...and the Economy”, 2 May 2003.
- . “Green Nature Lovers: Don’t Reclaim Birds’ Feeding Ground; Leave Wider Strip of Green Corridor”, 3 July 2003.
- . “Forum: Green Golf Course for National Servicemen”, 8 July 2003.
- . “Do Community Champions Have a Place in Singapore?”, 18 August 2003.
- . “ASEAN Pact to Stop Forest Fires Take Effect”, 26 November 2003.
- . “I Have No Doubt Our Society Must Open Up Further”, 7 January 2004.
- . “Of OB Markers and Growing Open Spaces”, 10 January 2004.
- . “A More Open Society, A More Exciting S’pore”, 10 January 2004.

- . “Time to Do Some Crystal-ball Gazing”, 13 January 2004.
- . “Political Watchers See No Radical Shift”, 14 January 2004.
- . “I Don’t Make Promises I Can’t Keep”, 19 January 2004.
- . “Bulk of Ideas to Remake S’pore Approved”, 16 April 2004.
- . “Remaking Singapore: Slow Lane for Politics?”, 17 April 2004.
- . “Full Text of PM Lee Hsien Loong’s National Day Rally Speech at the University Cultural Centre”, 22 August 2004.
- . “Major Changes Ahead with PM’s Bold Vision”, 23 August 2004.
- . “Activists Laud Easing of Public Speaking Rules”, 24 August 2004.
- . “Singapore, KL to Settle Land Reclamation Dispute”, 14 January 2005.
- . “Nature Lovers to Survey the Lower Peirce Reservoir”, 10 May 1995.
- . “Welcome to No-door Sessions”, 21 July 2002.
- . “Group Making Bid to Save Sembawang Beach”, 22 June 2003.
- Streets*. “Kranji Marsh vs. Golf Course”, 5 April 2002.
- Sungei Buloh Wetland Reserve. Singapore, 2004 <[www.sbwr.org.sg](http://www.sbwr.org.sg)>.
- Tan, A. K. J. “Preliminary Assessment of Singapore’s Environmental Law”. *APCEL Report*. Singapore: National University of Singapore, 1998 <<http://sunsite.nus.edu/apcel/dbase/Singapore/reports.html>>.
- Tan, K. Y. L. *The Singapore Legal System* (2<sup>nd</sup> edition). Singapore: Singapore University Press, 1999.
- Tan, T. K. “Social Capital and State-Civil Society Relations in Singapore”. IPS Working Papers no. 9. Singapore: Institute of Policy Studies, 2000.
- Tan, I. and Simon Tay. “Preventing Indonesia’s Forest Fires”. *Special Report SIIA’s Newsletter February*. Singapore: Singapore Institute of International Affairs, 2003.
- Tanaka, Y. “Singapore: Subtle NGO Control by a Developmentalist Welfare State”. In *The State and NGOs: Perspective from Asia*, edited by Shinichi Shigetomi. Singapore: Institute of South East Asian Studies, 2002.
- Tao Te Ching, D. C. Lau (translation). Harmondsworth: Penguin Books, 1963.
- Tay, S. “Southeast Asian Fires: Haze over ASEAN and International Environmental Law”. In *Review of European Community and International Environmental Law (RECIEL)*, 7, no. 2 (1998): 199.
- . “What Should be Done about the Haze”. Paper presented at the Asia Pacific Roundtable, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia, 1998.
- The Asian Wall Street Journal*. “China Moves to Enhance Ties”, 22–24 April 2005.
- The Economist*. “Asia’s Other Miracle”, 24 April 2004.
- . “The Son Rises”, 24 July 2004.
- The New Paper*. “Is it Worthy Saving?”, 17 June 2003.
- . “Let’s put MPs on Spotlight-on Live Talk Shows”, 7 January 2004.
- The Tribune*. “How Green is Golf?”, 6 June 1999.
- The World Fact Book. *Singapore*, 2002 <[www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/](http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/)>. USA: Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).
- Thomas, C. S. *First World Interest Groups: A Comparative Perspective*. Westport: Greenwood Press, 1993.

- Thomas, N. *Democracy Denied: Identity, Civil Society and Illiberal Democracy in Hong Kong*. USA, Aldershot: Ashgate, 1999.
- Thompson D. *Concise Oxford Dictionary* (9<sup>th</sup> edition). Oxford: Clarendon Press, 1995.
- Thynne, I. "The Administrative State". In *The Singapore Legal System*, edited by Walter Woon. Singapore: Longman, 1989a.
- . "The Administrative State in Transition". In *Privatisation: Singapore's Experience in Perspective*, edited by Ian Thynne and Mohamed Ariff. Singapore: Longman, 1989c.
- . "The State and Governance: Issues and Challenges in Perspective". *International Review of Administrative Sciences*, no. 66 (2000): 227–40.
- Today. "Golf Course Battle Moves to Trees", 29 March 2002.
- . "Seeing Through the Haze", 21 November 2003.
- Touraine, A. *The Voice and the Eye: An Analysis of Social Movements*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1981.
- Truman, D. R. *The Governmental Process: Political Interests and Public Opinion*. New York: Knopf, 1964.
- Turnbull, C. M. *A History of Singapore 1819–1988* (2<sup>nd</sup> edition). Singapore: Oxford University Press, 1989.
- Udall, S. L. *The Quiet Crisis*. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1982.
- UN OCHA News. "Meeting on the Indonesian Fires", 30 April 1998.
- UN Centre News. "UN Environmental Agency Hails ASEAN Fire Haze Agreement as Model for World", 26 November 2003.
- United Nations. "The United Nations and Civil Society: The Role of the NGOs". A Report of the Thirtieth UN Issues Conference: Sponsored by the Stanley Foundation, 1999 <[www.globalpolicy.org/ngos/ngo-un/gen/2000/1128.htm](http://www.globalpolicy.org/ngos/ngo-un/gen/2000/1128.htm)>.
- United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP). *Principle 10 Rio Declaration*, 2004.
- Urban Redevelopment Authority. *Concept Plan*. Singapore: Urban Redevelopment Authority, 1991.
- . *Master Plan*. Singapore: Urban Redevelopment Authority, 1993.
- . *Master Plan*. Singapore: Urban Redevelopment Authority, 1998.
- . *Concept Plan*. Singapore: Urban Redevelopment Authority, 2001.
- . *Master Plan 2003 Written Statement*. Singapore: Urban Redevelopment Authority, 2003.
- . *Master Plan*. Singapore: Urban Redevelopment Authority, 2003.
- . Singapore, 2004 <[www.ura.gov.sg](http://www.ura.gov.sg)>.
- . *Annual Report 2001–2002*. Singapore: Urban Redevelopment Authority.
- . *Annual Report 2002–2003*. Singapore: Urban Redevelopment Authority.
- Urban Redevelopment Authority and National Parks Board. *Parks and Waterbodies Identity Plan, Subject Group Reports*. Singapore: URA and NPA, 2004 <[www.ura.gov.sg](http://www.ura.gov.sg)>.
- United States. Country Studies. Singapore, 1989 <[www.countrystudies.us](http://www.countrystudies.us)>.

- Uslaner, E. "Democracy and Social Capital". In *Democracy and Trust*, edited by Mark Warren. New York: Cambridge University Press, 1999.
- Vasil, R. *Governing Singapore: Democracy and National Development*. St. Leonards, New South Wales: Allen and Unwin, 2000.
- Verhoest, K. B., Guy Peters, Geert Bouckaert and Bram Verschuere. "The Study of Organisational Autonomy: A Conceptual Review". *Public Administration and Development* 24 (2004): 1001–118.
- Walker, J. L. "Introduction: Policy Communities as a Global Phenomenon". *Governance: An International Journal of Policy and Administration* 2 (1989): 1–4.
- Walton, J. "Making the Theoretical Case". In *What is a Case? Exploring the Foundations of Social Inquiry*, edited by C. Ragin and H. Becker. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1992.
- Wallis, J. and Dollery B. "Government Failure, Social Capital and the Appropriateness of the New Zealand Model for Public Sector Reform in Developing Countries". *World Development* 29, no. 2 (2001): 245–63.
- Warren, M. *Democracy and Trust*. New York: Cambridge University Press, 1999.
- . *Democracy and Association*. Oxford: Princeton University Press, 2001c.
- Waterman, F. "The Civil Society and Public Sphere Debate: Western Reflection on Chinese Political Culture". *Modern China* 19, no. 2 (1993): 108–38.
- Wee, et al. *Proposed Golf Course at Lower Peirce Reservoir: An Environmental Impact Assessment*. Singapore: Nature Society (Singapore), 1992.
- Weisboard, B. A. *The Voluntary Non-profit Sector: An Economic Analysis*. Lexington, Mass.: Heath, 1977.
- Wilson, F. L. "Neo-corporatism and the Rise of New Social Movements". In *Challenging the Political Order: New Social and Political Movements in Western Democracies*, edited by Russell J. Dalton and Manfred Keuchler. Cambridge: Polity Press, 1990.
- Wolfe, A. "Is Civil Society Obsolete? Revisiting Predictions of the Decline of Civil Society". *Whose Keeper? Brookings Review* 15, no. 5 (1997): 9–12.
- Wollebaek, D. and Per Selle. "Does Participation in Voluntary Associations Contribute to Social Capital? The Impact of Intensity, Scope, and Type". *Non-Profit and Voluntary Sector Quarterly* 31, no. 1 (2002): 32–61.
- Woolcock, M. "Social Capital and Economic Development: Towards a Theoretical Synthesis and Policy Framework". *Theory and Society*, no. 27 (1998): 151–208.
- World Bank. *World Development Report 2003*, Washington D.C.: World Bank, 2002.
- . *Defining Governance*. Washington D.C.: World Bank, 2004 <[www.worldbank.org](http://www.worldbank.org)>.
- World Commission on Environment and Development (WCED). *Our Common Future*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1987.
- Worthington, R. *Governance in Singapore*. London: Routledge Curzon, 2003.
- Yale Law School. "Avalon Project". USA: Yale Law School, 1996.

- Yamamoto, T., ed. *Emerging Civil Society in the Asia Pacific Community: Non-Governmental Underpinnings of the Asia Pacific Regional Community*. A 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Project of JCIE. Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies and Asia Pacific Partnership Consortium, 1995c.
- Yeung, H. W. C. "The Political Economy of Transnational Corporations: A Study of the Regionalisation of Singaporean Firms". *Political Geography* 17, no. 4 (1998): 389–416.
- Yin, R. K. *Case Study Research Design and Methods* (2<sup>nd</sup> edition). London: SAGE Publications, 1994.
- Young PAP News*. "A Soulless Hotel Called Singapore", 11 August 2004.
- Young, D. "Alternative Model of Government and Non-profit Relations: Theoretical International Perspectives". *Non-Profit and Voluntary Sector Quarterly* 29, no. 1 (2000): 149–72.
- Young, D. et al. "Strategy and Structure in Managing Global Associations". *Voluntas: International Journal of Voluntary and Non-Profit Organisations* 10, no. 4 (1999): 323–43.
- Yuen, T. and Darwin Chen. "Social Functions of the Third Sector: Concepts and Perspectives". *Journal of Youth Studies* (HK), 4, no. 2 (2001).
- Zarsky L. and Simon S. C. Tay. "Civil Society and the Future of Environmental Governance in Asia". In *Asia's Clean Revolution: Industry, Growth and the Environment*, edited by David Angel and Michael Rock. U.K.: Greenleaf Publishing Ltd, 2000.